Davidson, Florene

From: Arrant, Bryan

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 1999 10:31 AM
To: Davidson, Florene

Cc: Stogner, Michael

Subject: Nomenclature

Florene & Mike,

Oxy has completed a well located in Unit G of Section 21, Township 17 South, Range 28 East named the OXY P.1.B
Federal #1. This well was placed through nomenclature (R-11203) in the Empire; Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. It
extended the poot in the NE/4 of Section 21.

Their geologist now believe that this well is actually completed within the Barnett of the Miss. rather than in the
Morrow formation of the Pennsylvanian System.

After reviewing the logs, | have concurred with OXY that this well should be placed

within the Barnett of the Mississippian.

I would prefer to create a new pool in the Barnett instead of the whole Mississippian System because the sands lie
within the Barnett formation.

in doing so, this will permit OXY to reclassify the P.1.B. as a 'Mississippian' completion, drill another well in the NE/4
of Section 21, T-17-S, R-28-E as a Morrow completion without having to go to a hearing to apply for special field
rules.

Advertising this through nomenclature as we do will permit Yates Pet., if they so desire, to oppose this action.

| am faxing my nomenclature and have deleted the NE/4 of section 21 of the Empire Penn. gas Pool where the P.1.B.
was originally placed.

Please give me a call if you have any comments or questions.

Bryan
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